
ADDENDUM NO. 4 
  

March 10, 2023 
  

  
RE: Bid #064.23.B6,  RFP – Tutoring and Evaluation Service 

  
FROM:  Purchasing Office  

Howard County Public Schools  
10910 Clarksville Pike  
Ellicott City, MD 21042  
(410) 313-6723  
(410) 313-6789 fax   

  
TO:  APPROVED PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS  
  
 
This addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Original Bidding Documents as noted 
below.  Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Price Sheet/Form of 
Proposal.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  This Addendum consists of two (2) pages.  
 
 
A. RFP REVISION 
 
The above referenced solicitation is hereby amended as follows. Language being added is bolded with 
double underlines, like this: bolded with double underlines. Language being deleted has a double 
strikethrough like this: double strikethrough. 

 
Appendix C – Cost Proposal: 
 
1. Rates and description of services  
a. In-Person Educational Services $ _______________/day hourly  
b. Virtual Educational Services $ _______________/day hourly  
c. Hybrid Educational Services $ _______________/day hourly  

 
 
 
B. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
  
1. Does the district require all tutors required to be ABA certified?  

 
  Answer:     No 
 

2. Will the district accept a virtual tutoring provider that provides academic support to students, but 
not behavioral services?  

 
Answer: Yes, but we prefer in person providers. 

 
3. May the tutoring vendor assume that all students will have access to the internet and a device 

such as a Chrome Book or Ipad?” 



 
Answer: No. 

4. What is the geographic "range" to which this covenant extends? Are we forbidden to 
bid on any other contracts or RFPs in other counties within Maryland? Other states? 
 
Answer:   Vendors are not forbidden from bidding on other RFPs in other Maryland Counties or 
other states. 

5. Can the billing be revised from daily to hourly.   
 
Answer: Yes.  The language is revised through this Addendum. 

 
 
 

 
 

  
  


